

Forest Row Business Forum		
Date: 24 July 2014	Location: Chadder & Co - 5pm	
Attendees: Martin Chadder, Sam Chadder, Indra Sharma, Jennifer Sharma, Orla Constant, Nick Shearer, Alan Potter, Stephan Trabucatti, Warren Taffel	Apologies: Paula, Claire, Rodabe, Katherine, Pippa, Dave, Sarah, Trevor	
No	Topic	Action
Previous minutes	Website Martin Chadder updated the Forum on the Website he has set up for the Business Forum www.forestrowbusiness.org.uk There will be opportunities to advertise on the website. To produce a map of Forest Row showing Forum Members.	SC
Previous minutes	Crime prevention Martin Chadder has produced Crime Watch stickers for local business to display. Jennifer Sharma has set up links with the police. Orla suggested setting up Text alerts and will forward us info on this.	MC Info OC
1	Christmas The proposed way forward is a Working Committee of about 5. Could other members let us know if they are interested. 14/12/14 discussed as a possible date. To set up 1 st meeting To contact Kat at Internet Electrical about lighting	NS JS
2	Forum It was agreed that in addition to short term goals of the Forum a long term vision for Forest Row should be worked towards. There may be grant available and the Parish Council are able to advise.	
3	Sussex Style To investigate opportunities re Forest Row is the place to visit/shop. Orla to speak to Claire	OC
4	Forest Row Festival 19 th to 21 st Sept www.forestrowfestival.org.uk It was agreed that the Forest Row festival is a good opportunity for people to meet. To consider if the Forum want to meet at this time – please let	

	Jennifer & Martin know by the 11 Aug.	All
	Next meeting – Thursday 11 Sept and possibly at the festival	